

Requirements for the International Certificate of Vaccination or Prophylaxis (ICVP)

with proof of vaccination against yellow fever

Countries^a in the Americas, as of 22 March 2017

This table will be updated as PAHO/WHO receives information from national authorities about changes of the requirements

As per Annex 7 of the International Health Regulations (IHR), amended pursuant to Resolution WHA67.13, a single dose of yellow fever vaccine is sufficient to confer sustained immunity and life-long protection against yellow fever disease^{b, c, d}

			for the International Cer with proof of			
Country	At risk for yellow fever transmission ^e	Date information provided by country ^f	At ENTRY applying to travelers ARRIVING in the country/territory	At EXIT applying to travelers DEPARTING from the country/territory	Timeframe of the implementation of the requirements	Additional information provided by national authorities
Antigua and Barbuda	No	February 2017	Yes - For travelers, over 1 year of age, from countries/territories at risk for yellow fever transmission; - Exempted travelers in transit in the country/territory - Exempted travelers who have transited in through an airport in a country/territory at risk for yellow fever transmission	Νο	Current	- Designated yellow fever vaccination centres issuing ICVP: St John's Health Centre

				vaccination against yenow reve		
Country	At risk for yellow fever transmission ^e	Date information provided by country ^f	At ENTRY applying to travelers ARRIVING in the country/territory	At EXIT applying to travelers DEPARTING from the country/territory	Timeframe of the implementation of the requirements	Additional information provided by national authorities
Argentina	Yes	February 2017	No	No	Current	 National recommendations for international travelers: <u>http://www.msal.gob.a</u> r/viajeros/index.php?o ption=com_content&vi ew=article&id=299:are a-de-sanidadde- fronteras&catid=7:dest acados-separados299 Designated yellow fever vaccination centres issuing ICVP:<u>http://www.msal.</u> gob.ar/viajeros/index.p hp?option=com_conte nt&view=article&id=29 9&Itemid=93
Bahamas	No	February 2017	Yes - For travelers, over 1 year of age, from countries/territories at risk for yellow fever transmission - Including travelers in transit in the country/territory - Including travelers having transited for more than 12 hours through an airport in a country/territory at risk for yellow fever transmission	No	Current	- Designated yellow fever vaccination centres issuing ICVP: Travellers Clinic at Blue Hill Road Clinic, Nassau; The Rand Hospital Freeport, Grand Bahama

Country	At risk for yellow fever transmission ^e	Date information provided by country ^f	At ENTRY applying to travelers ARRIVING in the country/territory	At EXIT applying to travelers DEPARTING from the country/territory	Timeframe of the implementation of the requirements	Additional information provided by national authorities
Barbados	No	February 2017	Yes	Yes	Current	- Entry and Exit
			- For travelers, over 1 year of	- For travelers, over 1 year of		requirements:
			age, from	age, traveling to		http://www.foreign.go
			countries/territories at risk	countries/territories at risk for		v.bb/pageselect.cfm?p
			for yellow fever transmission,	yellow fever transmission,		<u>age=117</u>
			excluding Guyana and the	excluding the island of		
			island of Trinidad	Trinidad		
			- Exempted travelers in			
			transit in the			
			country/territory			
			- Exempted travelers who			
			have transited in through an			
			airport in a country/territory			
			at risk for yellow fever			
			transmission			
Belize	No	March 2017	Yes	No	Current	
			- For travelers, over 1 year of			
			age, from			
			countries/territories at risk			
			for yellow fever transmission			
			- Including travelers in transit			
			in the country/territory			
			- Including travelers having			
			transited through an airport			
			in a country/territory at risk			
			for yellow fever transmission			

Country	At risk for yellow fever transmission ^e	Date information provided by country ^f	At ENTRY applying to travelers ARRIVING in the country/territory	At EXIT applying to travelers DEPARTING from the country/territory	Timeframe of the implementation of the requirements	Additional information provided by national authorities
Bolivia	Yes	February 2017	Yes- For travelers, over 1 year of age, from countries/territories at risk for yellow fever transmission - Exempted travelers in transit in the country/territory - Exempted travelers who have transited in through an airport in a country/territory at risk for yellow fever transmission	Yes - For travelers, over 1 year of age, traveling to countries/territories at risk for yellow fever transmission	Current	- Designated yellow fever vaccination centres issuing ICVP ¹
Brazil	Yes	February 2017	Yes - For travelers, over 9 months of age, from Angola and the Democratic Republic of Congo - Exempted travelers in transit in the country/territory - Exempted travelers who have transited in through an airport in a country/territory at risk for yellow fever transmission	Yes - For travelers, over 9 months of age, travelling to Angola and the Democratic Republic of Congo	Current	 Entry and Exit requirements: <u>http://portalsaude.sau</u> <u>de.gov.br/index.php/o-</u> <u>ministerio/principal/se</u> <u>cretarias/svs/viajante/</u> <u>preparativos-para-a-</u> <u>viagem</u> National recommendations for international travelers: <u>http://portalsaude.sau</u> <u>de.gov.br/index.php/ci</u> <u>dadao/principal/agenci</u>

¹ Bolivia: Beni: SEDES Beni, Calle La Paz - esq 18 de noviembre; Chuquisaca: SEDES Chuquisaca, Calle Rosendo Villa Nº 222; Cochabamba: SEDES CBBA; La Paz: Asistencia Pública, Avenida Camacho; Oruro: SEDES Oruro, Calle 6 de octubre Nº 6625; Pando: SEDES Pando, Avenida 9 de febrero; Potosí: SEDES Potosí, Calle Chayanta; Santa Cruz: Gobernación, Avenida Cañoto; Tarija: SEDES Tarija, Calle Junín Nº 800

			with proof of vaccination against yellow lever			
Country	At risk for yellow fever transmission ^e	Date information provided by country ^f	At ENTRY applying to travelers ARRIVING in the country/territory	At EXIT applying to travelers DEPARTING from the country/territory	Timeframe of the implementation of the requirements	Additional information provided by national authorities
						a-saude/27371-saiba-
						<u>quem-deve-se-vacinar-</u>
						<u>contra-a-febre-</u>
						<u>amarela;</u>
						http://portalsaude.sau
						de.gov.br/index.php/o-
						ministerio/principal/lei
						<u>a-mais-o-</u>
						ministerio/619-
						secretaria-svs/l1-
						svs/27300-febre-
						amarela-informacao-e-
						<u>orientacao</u>
						- Designated yellow
						fever vaccination
						centres issuing ICVP:
						<u>http://portal.anvisa.go</u> v.br/noticias/-
						<u>/asset_publisher/FXrpx</u> 9qY7FbU/content/viaja
						ntes-com-destino-ao-
						panama-devem-ter-
						civp-
						valido/219201?p p au
						th=DOAPaErF&inheritR
						edirect=false&redirect=
						http%3A%2F%2Fportal.
						anvisa.gov.br%2Fnotici
						as%3Fp p auth%3DD0
						APaErF%26p p id%3D
						<u>/// deli /020p_p_10/03D</u>

				vaccination against yenow reve		
Country	At risk for yellow fever transmission ^e	Date information provided by country ^f	At ENTRY applying to travelers ARRIVING in the country/territory	At EXIT applying to travelers DEPARTING from the country/territory	Timeframe of the implementation of the requirements	Additional information provided by national authorities
						101 INSTANCE FXrpx9 qY7FbU%26p p lifecyc le%3D0%26p p state% 3Dnormal%26p p mo de%3Dview%26p p co l id%3D 118 INSTANC E 62lkCoOZY6xN colu mn- 1%26p p col count%3 D1
Canada	No	February 2017	No	No	Current	 National recommendations for international travelers: <u>https://travel.gc.ca/tra</u> <u>velling/advisories</u> Designated yellow fever vaccination centres issuing ICVP: <u>http://www.phac-aspc.gc.ca/tmp-pmv/yf-fj/index-eng.php</u>
Chile	No	February 2017	No	No	Current	- Entry and Exit requirements: <u>http://vacunas.minsal.c</u> <u>l/informacion-a-la-</u> <u>comunidad/vacunacion</u> <u>-</u> <u>viajero/recomendacion</u> <u>es-</u>

Country	At risk for yellow fever transmission ^e	Date information provided by country ^f	At ENTRY applying to travelers ARRIVING in the country/territory	At EXIT applying to travelers DEPARTING from the country/territory	Timeframe of the implementation of the requirements	Additional information provided by national authorities
						viajeros/vacunatorios- internacionales/ - Designated yellow fever vaccination centres issuing ICVP: ²
Colombia	Yes	February 2017	Yes - For travelers, over 1 year of age, from countries/territories at risk for yellow fever transmission - Including travelers in transit in the country/territory - Including travelers having transited for more than 12 hours through an airport in a country/territory at risk for yellow fever transmission	Yes - For travelers, over 1 year of age, traveling to countries/territories, as published by WHO, requiring the International Certificate of Vaccination or Prophylaxis with proof of vaccination against yellow fever certificate of vaccination as a condition for entry	Current	Entry and Exit requirements; Designated yellow fever vaccination centres issuing ICVP; and National recommendations for international travelers will be published on the web page of the Ministry of Health and Social Protection at: www.minsalud.gov.co
Costa Rica	No	February 2017	Yes	Yes	Current	- Entry and Exit

² Chile: Iquique: Centro Médico y Dental Megasalud Iquique; Vacunatorio Sonrisa Infantil; Clínica Iquique; Antofagasta: Centro Médico y Dental Megasalud Antofagasta; Centro de Salud Sanymed; INMUNIN; Calama: Centro de Salud Clínica Las Condes (Chicureo); Estación Central: Mutual de Seguridad; Independencia: Hospital Clínico Universidad de Chile; Las Condes: Centro Médico Militar Rosa O'Higgins; Clínica Las Condes; Hospital Clínica Universidad de los Andes; Hospital FACH; Darvax Salud; Lo Barnechea: Centro Médico Santa María La Dehesa; Centro Médico Clínica Alemana (La Dehesa); Providencia: Clínica Indisa; Clínica Santa María; Servicios Bio Salud Limitada; Santiago: Vacunatorio Marcoleta de la Pontificia Universidad Católica de Chile; Vitacura: Procedimientos Clínicos Alto Tabancura; Clínica Alemana; Clínica Tabancura; Rancagua: Hospital Clínico FUSAT; Megasalud S.A. Centro Médico y Dental Rancagua; San Fernando: Centro Médico Araucaria Neumann y Bertín Ltda.; Talca: Centro Médico Cordillera; Curicó: Vacunatorio Noemí Pérez; Los Ángeles: Megasalud S.A. Centro Médico y Dental Los Ángeles; Chillán: Megasalud S.A. Centro Médico y Dental Los Ángeles; Chillán: Megasalud S.A. Centro Médico y Dental Santago: Vacunatorio INSUVAL; Temuco: Megasalud S.A. Centro Médico y Dental Temuco; Clínica Alemana de Temuco; Clínica Mayor; Valdivia: Megasalud S.A Centro Médico y Dental Valdivia; Clínica Alemana de Valdivia; Ancud: Vacunatorio Rosalía Muñoz; Osorno: Clínica Alemana de Osorno; Puerto Montt: Megasalud S.A. Centro Médico y Dental Puerto Montt; Centro de Atención Profesional de Enfermería (CAPROEN); Clínica Universitaria de Puerto Montt; Puerto Varas: Vacunatorio Austral; Clínica Puerto Varas; Coihaique: Vacunatorio Privado Carol Fabiola Valenzuela Bahamondes; Punta Arenas: Vacunatorio SEREMI de Salud Magallanes

				vaccination against yenow rever		
Country	At risk for yellow fever transmission ^e	Date information provided by country ^f	At ENTRY applying to travelers ARRIVING in the country/territory	At EXIT applying to travelers DEPARTING from the country/territory	Timeframe of the implementation of the requirements	Additional information provided by national authorities
			 For travelers, over 9 months of age, from the following countries/territories: <i>Africa</i>: countries/territories at risk for yellow fever transmission, plus Eritrea, Sao Tome and Principe, Somalia, Tanzania, Zambia <i>Americas</i>: Bolivia, Brazil, Colombia, Ecuador, French Guyana, Peru, Trinidad and Tobago, Venezuela Exempted travelers in transit in the country/territory Exempted travelers who have transited in through an airport in a country/territory at risk for yellow fever transmission 	 For travelers, over 9 months of age, travelling to the following countries/territories: <i>Africa</i>: countries/territories at risk for yellow fever transmission, plus Eritrea, Sao Tome and Principe, Somalia, Tanzania, Zambia <i>Americas</i>: Bolivia, Brazil, Colombia, Ecuador, French Guyana, Peru, Trinidad and Tobago, Venezuela 		requirements: https://www.imprenta nacional.go.cr/pub/201 6/11/03/ALCA244A_03 _11_2016.pdf - Designated yellow fever vaccination centres issuing ICVP: Áreas Rectoras de Salud del Ministerio de Salud
Cuba	No	February 2017	Yes - For travelers, over 9 months of age, from countries/territories at risk for yellow fever transmission - Including travelers in transit in the country/territory - Including travelers having	No	Current	

Country	At risk for yellow fever transmission ^e	Date information provided by country ^f	At ENTRY applying to travelers ARRIVING in the country/territory	At EXIT applying to travelers DEPARTING from the country/territory	Timeframe of the implementation of the requirements	Additional information provided by national authorities
			transited for more than 12 hours through an airport in a country/territory at risk for yellow fever transmission			
Dominica	No	2017	Yes - For travelers, over 1 year of age, from countries/territories at risk for yellow fever transmission - Information not available about travelers in transit in the country/territory - Including travelers having transited for more than 12 hours through an airport in a country/territory at risk for yellow fever transmission	Information not available	Current	
Dominican Republic	No	February 2017	No	No	Current	- Designated yellow fever vaccination centres issuing ICVP: Programa Ampliado de Inmunización, Calle 28 casi esquina 41, Ensanche La Fe, Santo Domingo
Ecuador	Yes	March 2017	Yes - For travelers, over1 year of age, from the Democratic Republic of Congo, Uganda, and Brazil	No	From 3 April 2017	Entry and Exit requirements; Designated yellow fever vaccination centres issuing ICVP;

		Date	At ENTRY	At EXIT	Timeframe of	
Country	At risk for yellow fever transmission ^e	information provided by country ^f	applying to travelers ARRIVING in the country/territory	applying to travelers DEPARTING from the country/territory	the implementation of the requirements	Additional information provided by national authorities
			 Exempted travelers in transit in the country/territory Including travelers having transited for more than 12 hours through an airport in the Democratic Republic of 			and National recommendations for international travelers available at: <u>https://drive.google.co</u> <u>m/drive/folders/0Bz12</u> <u>hzDOsMpfV0xoR0FzMC</u>
El Salvador	No	February 2017	Congo, Uganda, and Brazil Yes - For travelers, over 1 year of age, from countries/territories at risk for yellow fever transmission - Exempted travelers in transit in the country/territory - Exempted travelers who have transited in through an airport in a country/territory at risk for yellow fever transmission	Yes - For travelers, over 1 year of age, who are nationals of or residents in El Salvador, and who are traveling to countries/territories at risk for yellow fever transmission	Current	<u>1pcDQ?usp=sharing</u> - Entry and Exit requirements; Designated yellow fever vaccination centres; and National recommendations for international travelers: <u>http://www.salud.gob.</u> <u>sv/fiebre-amarilla/</u>
Grenada	No	2015	Yes - For travelers, over 1 year of age, from countries/territories at risk for yellow fever transmission - Information not available about travelers in transit in the country/territory - Including travelers having	Information not available	Current	

Country	At risk for yellow fever transmission ^e	Date information provided by country ^f	At ENTRY applying to travelers ARRIVING in the country/territory	At EXIT applying to travelers DEPARTING from the country/territory	Timeframe of the implementation of the requirements	Additional information provided by national authorities
			transited for more than 12 hours through an airport in a country/territory at risk for yellow fever transmission			
Guatemala	No	March 2017	Yes - For travelers, over 1 year of age, from countries/territories at risk for yellow fever transmission - Exempted travelers in transit in the country/territory - Including travelers having transited for more than 12 hours through an airport in a country/territory at risk for yellow fever transmission	No	Current	A ministerial agreement, reflecting the information provided in this document, is being formalized and is expected to be finalized by May 2017
Guyana	Yes	2015	Yes - For travelers, over 1 year of age, from countries/territories at risk for yellow fever transmission - Information not available about travelers in transit in the country/territory	Information not available	Current	

Country	At risk for yellow fever transmission ^e	Date information provided by country ^f	At ENTRY applying to travelers ARRIVING in the country/territory	At EXIT applying to travelers DEPARTING from the country/territory	Timeframe of the implementation of the requirements	Additional information provided by national authorities
			- Including travelers having transited through an airport in a country/territory at risk for yellow fever transmission			
Haiti	No	February 2017	Yes - For travelers, over 1 year of age, from countries/territories at risk for yellow fever transmission - Exempted travelers in transit in the country/territory - Exempted travelers who have transited in through an airport in a country/territory at risk for yellow fever transmission	Yes - For travelers, over 1 year of age, traveling to countries/territories at risk for yellow fever transmission	Current	
Honduras	No	February 2017	Yes- For travelers, over 1 year of age, from	Yes- For travelers, over 1 year of age, travelling to	Current	- Designated yellow fever vaccination centres issuing ICVP ³

³ Honduras: Región Sanitaria Atlántida, municipio de La Ceiba, Establecimiento de Salud Metropolitano; Región Sanitaria de Colon, municipio de Trujillo, Hospital Salvador Paredes (vaccine administered), Unidad de Vigilancia de la Salud (certificate issued); Región Sanitaria de Comayagua, municipio de Comayagua, Establecimiento de Salud José María Ochoa; Región Sanitaria de Comayagua, municipio Siguatepeque, Establecimiento de Salud Gustavo Boquín; Región Sanitaria Copan, municipio Santa Rosa de Copan, Establecimiento de Salud Vicente Fernández (vaccine administered), Unidad de Vigilancia de la Salud (certificate issued); Región Sanitaria de Cortes, municipio de San Pedro Sula, Unidad de Vigilancia de la Salud de la región; Región Sanitaria de Cortes, municipio de Omoa, Establecimiento de Salud de Omoa; Región Sanitaria de Choluteca, municipio de Choluteca, Hospital del Sur; Región Sanitaria de El Paraíso, municipio de Danli, Hospital Gabriela Alvarado(vaccine administered), Unidad de Vigilancia de la Salud (certificate issued); Región Sanitaria Francisco Morazán, municipio de Tegucigalpa, almacén regional ; Región Sanitaria de Gracias a Dios, municipio de Puerto Lempira, Almacén

Requirements for the International Certificate of Vaccination or Prophylaxis (ICVP) with proof of vaccination against yellow fever Timeframe of Date At ENTRY At EXIT At risk for the Additional information information applying to travelers applying to travelers Country yellow fever implementation provided **DEPARTING from** provided by **ARRIVING** in transmission^e of the by national authorities country the country/territory the country/territory requirements countries/territories at risk countries/territories at risk for yellow fever transmission in for yellow fever transmission Africa and to Trinidad and - Including travelers in transit in the country/territory Tobago - Including travelers having transited for more than 12 hours through an airport in a country/territory at risk for vellow fever transmission Jamaica No February 2017 Yes No Current - For travelers, over 1 year of age, from countries/territories at risk for yellow fever transmission - Including travelers in transit in the country/territory - Including travelers having transited for more than 12 hours through an airport in a country/territory at risk for vellow fever transmission

Regional de Biológicos (vaccine administered), Departamento de RISS (certificate issued); Región Sanitaria de Intibucá, municipio La Esperanza, Establecimiento de Salud Vicente Mejía Colindres ; Región Sanitaria Islas de la Bahía, municipio de Roatán, Unidad de Vigilancia de la Salud de la región; Región Sanitaria La Paz, municipio La Paz, consulta externa del Hospital Roberto Suazo Córdova; Región Sanitaria de Lempira, municipio de Gracias, Establecimiento de Salud Genaro Muñoz (vaccine administered), Unidad de Vigilancia de la región (certificate issued); Región Sanitaria de Ocotepeque, municipio de Ocotepeque, Establecimiento de Salud Virgilio Rodezno; Región Sanitaria de Olancho, municipio de Juticalpa, clínica de empleados de la Región Sanitaria de Olancho (vaccine administered), Departamento de RISS regional (certificate issued); Región Sanitaria de Santa Bárbara, municipio Santa Bárbara, Hospital Santa Bárbara Integrado (vaccine administered), Unidad de Vigilancia de la región (certificate issued); Región Sanitaria de Valle, municipio de Nacaome, Policlínico Las Brisas (vaccine administered), Departamento de RISS de la región (certificate issued); Región Sanitaria Metropolitana MDC, municipio del Distrito Central, Establecimiento de Salud Alonso Suazo, Clínica # 6 Viajeros Internacionales; Región Sanitaria Metropolitana de San Pedro Sula, Establecimiento de Salud Miguel Paz Barahona

Country	At risk for yellow fever transmission ^e	Date information provided by country ^f	At ENTRY applying to travelers ARRIVING in the country/territory	At EXIT applying to travelers DEPARTING from the country/territory	Timeframe of the implementation of the requirements	Additional information provided by national authorities
Mexico	No	February 2017	No	No	Current	
Nicaragua	No	2017	No	Information not available	Current	
Panama	Yes	February 2017	Yes - For travelers, over1 year of age, from Brazil - Exempted travelers in transit in the country/territory - Exempted travelers who have transited in an airport in Brazil	Yes - For travelers, over 1 year of age, traveling to Brazil and to countries/territories, as published by WHO, requiring the International Certificate of Vaccination or Prophylaxis with proof of vaccination against yellow fever certificate of vaccination as a condition for entry	Current	- National recommendations for international travelers: <u>http://minsa.gob.pa/sit</u> <u>es/default/files/publica</u> <u>ciones/recomendacion</u> <u>esfiebreamarilla 0.pdf</u> - Designated yellow fever vaccination centres issuing ICVP: <u>http://minsa.gob.pa/sit</u> <u>es/default/files/publica</u> <u>ciones/recomendacion</u> esfiebreamarilla 0.pdf
Paraguay	Yes	February 2017	Yes - For travelers, over 1 year of age, from countries/territories at risk for yellow fever transmission - Including travelers in transit in the country/territory - Including travelers having transited through an airport in a country/territory at risk for yellow fever transmission	No	Current	Entry and Exit requirements; Designated yellow fever vaccination centres issuing ICVP; National recommendations for international travelers: <u>http://www.mspbs.gov</u> .py/pai/images/pdf/ite <u>m3VIAJERO.pdf</u>

Requirements
for the International Certificate of Vaccination or Prophylaxis (ICVP)
with proof of vaccination against yellow fever

Country	At risk for yellow fever transmission ^e	Date information provided by country ^f	At ENTRY applying to travelers ARRIVING in the country/territory	At EXIT applying to travelers DEPARTING from the country/territory	Timeframe of the implementation of the requirements	Additional information provided by national authorities
Peru	Yes	February 2017	Νο	No	Current	 Entry and Exit requirements: http://www.minsa.gob. pe/portada/Especiales/ 2016/fiebre_amarilla/i ndex.asp?op=3; http://www.dge.gob.p e/portal/docs/tools/via jeros/fas.pdf National recommendations for international travelers: http://www.minsa.gob. pe/portada/Especiales/ 2016/fiebre_amarilla/i ndex.asp?op=3; http://www.dge.gob.p e/portal/docs/tools/via jeros/fas.pdf Designated yellow fever vaccination centres issuing ICVP⁴

⁴ *Peru*: Centro de Vacunación Internacional Av. Del Ejército – MINSA, Av. Pérez Araníbar №1756; Lima; Centro vacunatorio internacional del Instituto Nacional de Salud del Niño, distrito de Breña, Lima; Centro de vacunación internacional BIOVAC, Av. Arequipa N° 4067, Lima; Suiza Lab, Av. Angamos Oeste 300, Lima; ROE Laboratorio clínico, Av. La Encalada 435 Monterrico, Lima; and centres published at: http://www.minsa.gob.pe/portada/Especiales/2016/fiebre_amarilla/index.asp?op=3

Country	At risk for yellow fever transmission ^e	Date information provided by country ^f	At ENTRY applying to travelers ARRIVING in the country/territory	At EXIT applying to travelers DEPARTING from the country/territory	Timeframe of the implementation of the requirements	Additional information provided by national authorities
Saint Kitts and Nevis	No	February 2017	Yes - For travelers, over 1 year of age, from countries/territories at risk for yellow fever transmission - Exempted travelers in transit in the country/territory - Exempted travelers who have transited in through an airport in a country/territory at risk for yellow fever transmission	No	Current	
Saint Lucia	No	March 2017	Yes - For travelers, of any age, from countries/territories at risk for yellow fever transmission - Including travelers in transit in the country/territory - Including travelers having transited through an airport in a country/territory at risk for yellow fever transmission	Yes - For travelers, of any age, traveling to countries/territories, as published by WHO, requiring the International Certificate of Vaccination or Prophylaxis with proof of vaccination against yellow fever certificate of vaccination as a condition for entry	Current	
Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	No	Before 2013	Yes - For travelers, over 1 year of age, from countries/territories at risk for yellow fever transmission - Information not available	Information not available	Current	

Country	At risk for yellow fever transmission ^e	Date information provided by country ^f	At ENTRY applying to travelers ARRIVING in the country/territory	At EXIT applying to travelers DEPARTING from the country/territory	Timeframe of the implementation of the requirements	Additional information provided by national authorities
			about travelers in transit in the country/territory - Information not available about travelers having transited through an airport in a country/territory at risk for yellow fever transmission			
Suriname	Yes	February 2017	Yes - For all travelers over 1 year of age - Including travelers in transit in the country/territory - Including travelers having transited for more than 12 hours through an airport in a country/territory at risk for yellow fever transmission	No	Current	 Designated yellow fever vaccination centres issuing ICVP: Bureau of Public Health, Paramaribo; Nickerie Hospitals, Nickerie; selected "Regional Health Services" policlinics across Suriname
Trinidad and Tobago	Yes	February 2017	Yes - For travelers, over 6 months of age, from countries/territories at risk for yellow fever transmission - Including travelers in transit in the country/territory - Including travelers having transited through an airport in a country/territory at risk for yellow fever transmission	Information not available	Current	 Entry and Exit requirements: http://www.health.gov .tt/news/newsitem.asp x?id=665 National recommendations for international travelers: http://www.news.gov.t t/content/ministry- health-public-advisory- travellers#WJISoqOZPR 1

Country	At risk for yellow fever transmission ^e	Date information provided by country ^f	At ENTRY applying to travelers ARRIVING in the country/territory	At EXIT applying to travelers DEPARTING from the country/territory	Timeframe of the implementation of the requirements	Additional information provided by national authorities
						- Designated yellow fever vaccination centres issuing ICVP: <u>http://www.health.gov</u> .tt/news/newsitem.asp <u>x?id=665</u>
United States (including Puerto Rico)	No	February 2017	No	No	Current	 Entry and Exit requirements: https://wwwnc.cdc.gov /travel/yellowbook/20 16/infectious-diseases- related-to- travel/yellow-fever- malaria-information- by-country/united- states#seldyfm707 National recommendations for international travelers: https://wwwnc.cdc.gov /travel/yellowbook/20 16/infectious-diseases- related-to- travel/yellowbook/20 16/infectious-diseases- related-to- travel/yellow-fever- malaria-information- by-country/united- states#seldyfm707 Designated yellow fever vaccination centres issuing ICVP:

Country	At risk for yellow fever transmission ^e	Date information provided by country ^f	At ENTRY applying to travelers ARRIVING in the country/territory	At EXIT applying to travelers DEPARTING from the country/territory	Timeframe of the implementation of the requirements	Additional information provided by national authorities
Uruguay	No	2016	No	Information not available	Current	https://wwwnc.cdc.gov /travel/yellow-fever- vaccination- clinics/search
Venezuela	Yes	February 2017	Yes - For travelers, over1 year of age, from Brazil - Including travelers in transit in the country/territory - Including travelers having transited for more than 12 hours through an airport in Brazil	No	Current	 Entry and Exit requirements: <u>http://www.mpps.gob.</u> <u>ve/index.php?option=c</u> <u>om_content&view=arti</u> <u>cle&id=943</u> National recommendations for international travelers: <u>http://www.mpps.gob.</u> <u>ve/index.php?option=c</u> <u>om_content&view=arti</u> <u>cle&id=943</u> Designated yellow fever vaccination centres issuing ICVP: <u>https://drive.google.co</u> <u>m/file/d/0By6RZhEqt4a</u> <u>ibXI2dUdBdUo4MFk/vi</u> <u>ew</u>

^a Overseas territories, geographically located in the Americas, of States Parties in other WHO Regions are not reflected in this table

^b International Health Regulations, Third Edition, 2016: <u>http://apps.who.int/iris/bitstream/10665/246107/1/9789241580496-eng.pdf</u>

^c Resolution WHA67.13: <u>http://apps.who.int/gb/ebwha/pdf_files/WHA67-REC1/A67_2014_REC1-en.pdf#page=25</u>

^d Questions and Answers about the application of the amendment of Annex 7, <u>http://www.who.int/ith/annex7-ihr.pdf?ua=1</u>

^e Countries/territories determined by the WHO Secretariat to be at risk for yellow fever transmission as published by the WHO Secretariat at: <u>http://www.who.int/ith/en/</u> ("International Travel and Health, 2016"), <u>http://www.who.int/csr/don/27-january-2017-yellow-fever-brazil/en/</u> (Yellow fever – Brazil, Disease outbreak news, 27 January 2017); and <u>http://www.who.int/ith/updates/20170131/en/</u> (Temporary Yellow Fever vaccination recommendations for International Travelers related to current situation in Brazil, 31 January 2017)

- Africa: Angola, Benin, Burkina Faso, Burundi, Cameroon, Central African Republic, Chad, Congo, Côte d'Ivoire, Democratic Republic of the Congo, Equatorial Guinea, Ethiopia, Gabon, Gambia, Ghana, Guinea, Guinea-Bissau, Kenya, Liberia, Mali, Mauritania, Niger, Nigeria, Senegal, Sierra Leone, Sudan, South Sudan, Togo and Uganda;

- Americas: Argentina, Bolivia, Brazil, Colombia, Ecuador, French Guyana, Guyana, Panama, Paraguay, Peru, Suriname, Trinidad and Tobago, Venezuela;

^f- Information provided in February 2017 reflects the outcome of a survey among States Parties in the Americas conducted by AMRO/PAHO;

- Information provided in 2017 reflects the outcome of the survey to update the WHO publication "International Travel and Health" for 2017;

- Information provided prior to 2017 reflects the information published in the WHO publication "International Travel and Health, 2016", available at: http://www.who.int/ith/en/